
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES #2018-98 
Hebb Park RV Site Prep 

RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS #3 
October 23, 2018 

 
Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation.  The 
below answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the RFQ as published.   
 

1. Is the demolition of the existing structure part of this project? If so do you want to salvage 
anything? 
 
Answer: Demo/removal of the existing structure will be done prior to the site prep work. Demo 
is NOT part of the Scope of Work. 
 

2. Is there currently any plumbing into the outbuildings? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
 

3. Do you want the outbuildings finished? 
 
Answer: No 
 

4. How much of the existing fence are we taking out and how much are we keeping? 
 
Answer: Existing fence will be retained. Scope Of Work requires the addition of approximately 
14’ feet of fence with double gate to allow RV access. 
 
     

5. What sort of tree protection do you want to see (can we use snow fence), do you want us to put up 
the tree protection fence before any removal of the project or can the work be started before the 
tree fencing is in place? 
 
Answer: Tree protection fencing can be put at the start of the project. 
 
 

6. Will the county be responsible for permits regarding the tree protections and demolition permits? 
 
Answer: No permits required for tree protection. Demo permit not required as it is not part of the 
Scope of Work. 
 

7. Can we get clarification as to if the small concrete slab next to the mud room needs to stay? (4’ x 
10’ 
 
Answer: 4’ x 10’ to be retained. 
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End of Clarifying Questions #3 

 
 


